From: Scott Braley.

To: Colette, Anja
Subject: Fwd: animals
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 4:42:18 PM
Attachments: Untted g

WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. Messages claiming or appearing to be from someone within our organization may be fraudulent. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you can verify the sender and know the
content is safe.

For your use.
Sent from my IPhone

Scott E Braley, PE
President

Plymouth Engincering, Inc.
8 Main St, Unit C
Newport, ME. 04953

Tel (207) 257-2071
Cell (207) 332-7343

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aimee Young <aimee@plymouthengineering.com>
Date: December 5, 2023 at 3:58:59 PM EST

To: Scott Braley <scott@plymouthengineering.com>
Subject: animals

Closest water fow! is the penjojawoc over a mile away, and closest deer wintering is on the other side of the airport over three miles away.

Aumee S Young; €L
Plymouth Engineering, Inc.

8 Main Street, Unit C

Newport, Maine 04953
P:207-257-2071
F1207-257-2130

www plymouthengineering.com
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